



Report of the VP Internal, AUS Council January 11th, 2017

Office Hours/Contacting Me

- My office hours are still to be determined.
- In the meantime, I'm available by appointment (internal.aus@mail.mcgill.ca).

Recapping Last Semester

- Thank you to all those who attended the holiday party! I hope exams went well and your break was very restful!

Room Bookings & Liquor Permits

- Reminders:
 - **1) Before your event**, come to the AUS office and pick up the "events basket". It includes your liquor permit and house rules (to be posted), and cleaning supplies.
 - **There are still remaining pre-booked wine and cheese dates in Arts 160.** Please contact me if you'd like to claim one of these. (January 17, 24, March 7, 14).

Bookings

- Our projector is only vaguely functional. I am hoping to receive funds for a new one shortly.

Committees

AUsec

- We have decided to bring the proposed paper policy to Council this semester, along with a constitutional change.
- We are working with WWF to host a speaker series on January 17th in LEA26 (6-8PM) – I will post about this in the Council Facebook group.
- If you wish to collaborate with AUsec, please send an email to ausec.aus@mail.mcgill.ca or me (internal.aus@mail.mcgill.ca)!

FEARC

- They are hosting their annual Quebec City on February 4th. Check out the event here: <https://www.facebook.com/events/678084035694953/>
- Please contact me to arrange any collaborative events with FEARC: this is a great way to increase first-year engagement with your association. You can also email fearc.aus@mail.mcgill.ca.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kira Smith
VP Internal